NORTHWEST EMC, INC.
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

June 1, 2005
Dear Application Examiner:

On behalf of Intermec Technologies Corporation, Northwest EMC, Inc is submitting this
application for the Class Il Permissive Change of Intermec’s BTM311 radio module,
FCC ID: HN2-BTM311. Itis a Bluetooth radio that was previously certified with full
modular approval. No changes have been made to the radio or its antenna. Approval is
sought for the co-location exposure condition described below.

Intermec will install the BTM311 in their CK60 handheld terminal. The CK60 also
contains an 802.11 a/b/g radio module, FCC ID: EHA802UIAG. An application for
certification has been submitted to the FCC. It is seeking limited modular approval. The
CK60 will be located within 20 cm of Intermec’s PB42 printer, FCC ID: HN2-PB42.
The PB42 printer contains Mitsumi’s Bluetooth radio module.

The test reports and exhibits demonstrate compliance with FCC rules 47 CFR 15.247 and
15E while the BTM311 is co-located as described above.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.
Best regards,

Northwest EMC, Inc.



